
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

People, Culture & Inclusion Committee of the 
Barbican Centre Board – Main Agenda 

 
Date: MONDAY, 23 JUNE 2025 

Time: 1.45 pm 

Venue: CO-LAB SPACE, LEVEL 2, BARBICAN CENTRE, SILK STREET, EC2Y 
8DS (VISITORS WISHING TO ACCESS THE PUBLIC MEETING PLEASE 
REPORT TO THE SILK STREET ENTRANCE) 

 
Members: Tobi Ruth Adebekun, External 

Member (Chair) 
Alderman Sir William Russell 
(Deputy Chairman) 
Zulum Elumogo, External Member 
Deputy Jaspreet Hodgson 
 

Jens Riegelsberger 
Jane Roscoe, External Member 
Irem Yerdelen 
 

 
 
Enquiries: John Cater 

John.Cater@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 
 

Accessing the virtual public meeting 
Members of the public can observe all virtual public meetings of the City of London 

Corporation by following the below link: 
https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams  

 
A recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of 
the public meeting for up to one civic year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do not 
constitute the formal minutes of the meeting; minutes are written and are available on the 
City of London Corporation’s website. Recordings may be edited, at the discretion of the 
proper officer, to remove any inappropriate material. 
 
Whilst we endeavour to livestream all of our public meetings, this is not always possible 
due to technical difficulties. In these instances, if possible, a recording will be uploaded 
following the end of the meeting. 

 
Ian Thomas CBE 

Town Clerk and Chief Executive 
 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams


2 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

Part 1 - Public Agenda 
 
1. APOLOGIES 

 
 

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF 
ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA 

 
 

3. MINUTES 
 To approve the minutes and non-public summary of the previous meeting held on 8th 

January 2025. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
4. BOARD APPOINTMENT 

Report of the Town Clerk. 
For Decision 

(Pages 9 - 10) 
 

5. BARBICAN EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION (EDI) STRATEGY UPDATE 
           Report of the Interim CEO, Barbican Centre. 

For Information 
(Pages 11 - 28) 

 
6. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE 

 
 

7. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT 
 

8. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 MOTION – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 

be excluded from the meeting for the following items, on the grounds that they involve 
the likely disclosure of Exempt Information, as defined in Part 1, of Schedule 12(A), of 
the Local Government Act. 
 

 For Decision 
  

Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda 
 
9. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES 
 To approve the non-public minutes of the meeting previously held on 8th January 

2025. 
 

 For Decision 
 (Pages 29 - 34) 

 



3 
 

10. PCI QUARTERLY UPDATE 
Report of the Interim CEO, Barbican Centre. 

For Information 
(Pages 35 - 44) 

 
11. BARBICAN OPTIMUM OPERATING MODEL 

Report of the Interim CEO, Barbican Centre 
For Information 
(Pages 45 - 54) 

 
12. PCI STRATEGY & RESOURCING 

Report of the Interim CEO, Barbican Centre 
For Decision 

(Pages 55 - 90) 
 

13. NON-PUBLIC APPENDICES - BARBICAN EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION 
(EDI) STRATEGY UPDATE 

           Report of the Interim CEO, Barbican Centre – to be read in conjunction with Item 5. 
 

For Information 
(Pages 91 - 128) 

 
14. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS IN RELATION TO MATTERS RELATING TO THE 

WORK OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
 

15. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH THE 
COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE 
EXCLUDED 

 
 

Part 3 - Confidential Agenda 
 
16. CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES 
           To approve the confidential minutes of the meeting previously held on 8th January 
           2025. 

 
For Decision 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



PEOPLE, CULTURE & INCLUSION COMMITTEE OF THE BARBICAN CENTRE 
BOARD 

Wednesday, 8 January 2025  
 

Minutes of the meeting of the People, Culture & Inclusion Committee of the Barbican 
Centre Board held at Co-Lab Space, Level 2, Barbican Centre, Silk Street, EC2Y 

8DS on Wednesday, 8 January 2025 at 1.45 pm 
 

Present 
 
Members: 
Tobi Ruth Adebekun (Chair) 
Alderman Sir William Russell (Deputy Chairman) 
Zulum Elumogo 
Jaspreet Hodgson 
Jane Roscoe 
 

 
Officers: 
David Farnsworth - Interim CEO, Barbican Centre 

Ali Mirza - Interim Deputy CEO, Barbican Centre 

Emma Green 
Nick Kapoutzis 
Beau Vigushin 
Andrea Vogel 

- Barbican Centre 
- Barbican Centre 
- Barbican Centre 
- Barbican Centre 

Sarah Wall 
Cindy Vallance 

- Chamberlain’s Department 
- People and Human Resources 

Kate Doidge - Town Clerk’s Department 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES  
Apologies were received from Deputy Randall Anderson and Despina Tsatsas. 
 
Despina Tsatsas observed the meeting virtually.  
 

2. MEMBERS DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN 
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THIS AGENDA  
There were no declarations. 
 

3. MINUTES  
RESOLVED – That the public minutes and non-public summary of the previous 
meeting, held on 5th November 2024, be approved as an accurate record.  
 

4. EQUITY, DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION (EDI) STRATEGY UPDATE  
The Committee received an update report of the Interim CEO and Interim 
Deputy CEO, on progress against the Barbican Centre’s Equality, Diversity & 
Inclusion (EDI) Strategy that had been launched in February 2023.  
The Interim Deputy CEO and Director of People, Culture and Inclusion 
reminded the Committee of the starting point of this journey and while progress 
has and continues to be made, culture transformation takes years to embed. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



He also highlighted the importance of not getting complacent and maintaining 
the momentum through the culture transformation journey. He added too the 
importance of targeted investment and commitment to tackle issues such as 
this and the subsequent value this then brings. He finally outlined that Culture 
and EDI are a cross-organisation responsibility and as such what is contained 
in the report has multiple team sources. 
 
Following the presentation of the report, the Committee praised the work of EDI 
Team over the last 18 months. It was noted that though there had been a lot of 
progress since the launch of the Strategy, but acknowledged that this was part 
of a wider cultural transformation journey. 
Following a query on leadership training, the Committee heard that the 
Barbican Centre had tested the general management training programme on 
offer from the City Corporation, as part of considerations for it to work alongside 
a more bespoke training programme. The bespoke training programme would 
seek to address differences in working in an arts sector – for instance, there 
would be different ethical dilemmas for an arts centre compared to the City 
Corporation.  
 
A Member commented that they were pleased to see the improvement in data 
quality, of which much had been gathered using both the City Corporation and 
the Barbican Centre’s own surveys. They suggested that this showed that staff 
were not suffering from survey fatigue given the good response rate. The 
response was that it was important to demonstrate that actions were being 
taken from the results of surveys, to demonstrate the value in staff members’ 
time.  
 
Finally, the Committee were reminded to attend the anti-racism training session 
that was due to be held for Board Members in January 2025.  
 
RESOLVED – That the report be received, and its contents noted.  
 

5. QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE 
COMMITTEE  
There were no public questions. 
 

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT  
There were no public items of urgent business. 
 

7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  
RESOLVED – That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds 
that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part I 
of Schedule 21A of the Local Government Act.  
 

8. NON-PUBLIC MINUTES  
RESOLVED – That the non-public minutes of the previous meeting held on 5th 
November 2024 be approved as an accurate record.  
 

9. EQUITY, DIVERSITY & INCLUSION (EDI) STRATEGY UPDATE  

Page 6



The Committee received a report of the Interim CEO and Deputy Interim CEO, 
Barbican Centre, concerning an update on progress against the Barbican 
Centre’s Equality, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) Strategy that had been launched 
in February 2023. The Committee discussed appendices 1 – 7, which were 
non-public.  
 

10. QUARTERLY PEOPLE, CULTURE AND INCLUSION UPDATE  
The Committee received a report of the Interim Deputy CEO and Director of 
People, Culture & Inclusion, concerning updates on the People, Culture & 
Inclusion portfolio at the Barbican Centre.  
 

11. BARBICAN PEOPLE ENGAGEMENT SURVEY RESULTS  
The Committee received a report of the Interim Deputy CEO and Director of 
People, Culture & Inclusion, concerning an overview of the results from the 
Barbican Centre’s first engagement survey. 
 

12. NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS IN RELATION TO MATTERS RELATING TO THE 
WORK OF THE COMMITTEE  
There were no non-public questions. 
 

13. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THE CHAIR CONSIDERS URGENT AND WHICH 
THE COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE 
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED  
 
NOTE – During this item, the Committee agreed that, under Standing 
Order 40, the meeting be extended in order to conclude its business.  
 
One item of non-public urgent business, and one item of confidential urgent 
business, were raised.  
 

15. BARBICAN REFLECTIONS  
The Committee received a confidential report of the Interim CEO, Barbican 
Centre, to discuss Barbican Reflections.  
 

 
 
The meeting ended at 4.20 pm 
 
 
 

 

Chairman 
 
 
 
Contact Officer: Kate Doidge 
kate.doidge@cityoflondon.gov.uk 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



City of London Corporation Committee Report 

Committee(s): 
People, Culture & Inclusion Committee of the Barbican 
Centre Board 
Barbican Centre Board 

Dated: 
23rd June 2025 
 
17th July 2025 

Subject:  
Board Appointments 

Public report:  
For Decision 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or 
capital spending? 

No 

If so, how much? N/A 

What is the source of Funding? N/A 

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the 
Chamberlain’s Department? 

N/A 

Report of:  Town Clerk 

Report author:  Kate Doidge, Town Clerk’s 
Department 

Summary 

The current term of the Barbican Centre Board (‘the Board’) Member Michael Asante 
(who has completed one three-year term) shall come to an end in July 2025. He is 
eligible for a further term, and his re-appointment is recommended. 
 

Recommendation(s) 

Members of the People, Culture & Inclusion Committee of the Barbican Centre 
Board are asked:  

• to consider and endorse the reappointment of Micheal Asante, with a view to 
making a recommendation to the Board at its next meeting.  

 
Members of the Barbican Centre Board are asked:  

• to approve the reappointment of Micheal Asante for a further three-year term, 
ending in July 2028.  

Main Report 

Background 
 
1. Under its terms of reference, the Barbican Centre Board may appoint up to eight 

External Members, for up to three three-year terms.  
 

2. External Member Micheal Asante was originally appointed to the Barbican Centre 
Board in July 2022, for a three-year term. With this term now at an end in July 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



2025, Members are asked to give consideration as to whether or not it would like 
to reappoint Micheal Asante for a second three-year term.  

 
Corporate & Strategic Implications –  
Strategic implications – None. 

Financial implications – None.  

Resource implications – None.  

Legal implications – None.  

Risk implications – None.  

Equalities implications – Under the Equality Act 2010, all public bodies have a duty to ensure 
that when exercising their functions they have due regard to the need to advance equality 
of opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and to take steps to 
meet the needs of people with certain protected characteristics where these are different 
from the needs of other people and encourage people with certain protected characteristics 
to participate in public life or in other activities where their participation is disproportionately 
low. The proposals contained in this report do not have any potential negative impact on a 
particular group of people based on their protected characteristics. 

Climate implications – None.  

Security implications – None.  

 
Conclusion 
 
3. Members are asked to consider whether they wish to recommend the 

reappointment of Micheal Asante.  
 
Appendices 
 
• Appendix 1 – Barbican Centre Board Current Terms.  
 
Kate Doidge 
Town Clerk’s Department 
E: kate.doidge@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

 

 

Page 10

mailto:kate.doidge@cityoflondon.gov.uk


1 
 

City of London Corporation Committee Report 
Committee(s): 
People, Culture and Inclusion Committee - For Information 

Dated: 
23 June 2025 

Subject:  
Barbican Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) Strategy Update 

Public report:  

For Information and Decision 
 

This proposal: 

• delivers Corporate Plan 2024-29 outcomes 

• provides statutory duties 

• provides business enabling functions 
 

Diverse Engaged Communities 
Leading Sustainable 
Environment 
Vibrant Thriving Destination 
Providing Excellent Services 

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or capital 
spending? 

No 

If so, how much? N/A 

What is the source of Funding? Existing funding 

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the Chamberlain’s 
Department? 

N/A 

Report of:  David Farnsworth, Interim CEO 
Ali Mirza, Interim Deputy CEO 
and Director of People, Culture 
and Inclusion 

Report author:  Emma Green, Head of EDI 

 

Summary 

The Barbican EDI strategy was launched in February 2023 and is outlined on the EDI pages of 

the Barbican website. For previous updates, please see earlier associated papers sent to this 

committee, or our EDI update pages on the Barbican website. This paper outlines the key 

progress of the Barbican’s EDI strategy and associated action plans since the full annual update 

in January 2025.   

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

https://www.barbican.org.uk/our-story/how-were-changing/edi-strategy-action-plan
https://www.barbican.org.uk/our-story/how-were-changing/edi-strategy-action-plan
https://www.barbican.org.uk/our-story/how-were-changing/edi-updates
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=164&MId=25038&Ver=4
https://democracy.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=164&MId=25038&Ver=4


2 
 

Our next full report and maturity assessment is due in January 2026, where we forecast we will 

be meeting 29 of the 35 competencies outlined in our strategy, bringing us toward the end of 

the initial package of work which was outlined to lift the Barbican from crisis point to a 

relatively confident standing in EDI practice. This report (June) marks two and a half years since 

the launch of the strategy and although there is certainly more to be done (and further levels of 

maturity to be met in order to be ‘world class’), the overarching headline is that there has been 

considerable return on investment for this area so far. The main dependency for the delivery of 

the final stages of the EDI Strategy is now the successful implementation of the upcoming PCI 

Strategy.  

Recommendation(s) 

Members are asked to: 

• NOTE and DISCUSS this update. 

 

Members are also asked to REVIEW and APPROVE the following recommendations: 

• To recommend to the Barbican Board that they use the feedback from our anti-

racism training (appendix 1) to inform themes for reflection during the next Board 

away-day 

• To recommend to the Barbican Board that they embark on an adapted version of the 

90-minute people manager training module (practicing scenarios) to strengthen 

their anti-racism leadership. 
 

Members are also asked to REVIEW the following options: 

• For future meetings, which will take place after the launch of the new People, Culture 

and Inclusion strategy, would members prefer: 

o to continue receiving a separate EDI Strategy update report, annually 

rather than the current rate of twice a year, AND receive high level EDI 

updates embedded as part of PCI strategy reports (recommended), or  

o to stop receiving EDI Strategy update reports and instead only receive 

EDI updates integrated into the PCI Strategy reports? 

Main Report 

1. Key achievements (please see appendix 2 for full action tracker) 
1.1. Anti Racism Training: We have now trained 448 staff members. Staff confidence in 

talking about race at work has gone from 30% to 92%, and staff feeling of being 
informed about anti-racism has gone from 71% to 97%. Further 98% of staff 

Page 12



3 
 

participants felt the training was useful to their team. See section 9.1 and appendix 1 
for further details. 

1.2. Access and Adjustments Action Plan: Since launching the Access and Adjustments 
Working Group, four focused subgroups have been established: the Physical Subgroup, 
Tech Subgroup, Audience Subgroup and Attitudinal Subgroup. Each is now meeting 
regularly to collaboratively progress key actions and share best practice. The Audience 
Subgroup has been focused on developing a more consistent access journey. The 
Attitudinal Subgroup is creating practical guidance for staff and managers on 
implementing reasonable adjustments at the Barbican. See section 8.1 for further 
details. 

1.3. Barbican People Survey Action Plans: Following the first Barbican People Survey in 
Autumn 2024, departments were asked to create action plans to respond to their team-
specific results. We worked with all Directors and Heads of Departments to include at 
least one inclusion-related action in their plans and have assigned an EDI Business 
Partner to work with each team to help them achieve their goals. Types of action that 
departments are seeking to take include: improving recruitment processes, engaging 
staff further in EDI training and staff network activity, improving feedback processes, 
and increasing awareness of workplace adjustments. See section 6.1 for further 
information. 
 

2. Progress against KPIs 

2.1. Strategic theme 1: Create equitable outcomes 

2.1.1. KPI 1: Recruitment: demographics of applicants vs. shortlisted vs. hires: Plans 

are in place for an additional tab on the Barbican staff EDI dashboard labelled 

“Recruitment data” which visualises demographics of applicants, shortlisted 

candidates, and job offers. The tab will have 3 filters: demographic, department, 

and grade. The groups of particular interest would be: women and people of 

marginalised genders, disabled people, LGBQ+ people, people from the Global 

Majority, people from minoritised religions, trans people, people with caring 

responsibilities, people from lower socio-economic backgrounds. This will enable 

us to compare the proportion of people with these characteristics at each stage of 

the recruitment process and identify if and where there may be barriers we can 

address. This work has been delayed due to capacity challenges in the Corporation. 

New resource was added in March 2025, however, staff are currently involved in 

another priority project related to ERP and it is unclear how long this will take. We 

are having ongoing discussions with relevant colleagues in the Corporation to 

explore the option of providing institutions with greater autonomy over their data 

which would alleviate much of the delays associated with data sharing and the size 

of the ask on the central Corporation in the long term.  

2.1.2. KPI 2: Leavers: demographics of leavers vs. existing staff: As outlined in our 

previous report, our baseline figures for this KPI are as listed below. We will be 

able to report on annual change in the 2025 figures in January 2026. We will then 

Page 13



4 
 

continue to report on this on an annual basis, showing how these figures vary year-

on-year, enabling us to spot trends. This will enable us to see how the profile of our 

leavers population changes, relative to our profile of our current staff population. 

We should aim to minimise any discrepancies between our leavers population and 

our current staff population, so that we do not have a significantly higher 

proportion of staff from marginalised groups leaving than within our current staff 

population.  

 

Characteristic 
 

Leavers 2024 
(%) 

Staff 2024 
(%) 

Discrepancy 
2024 (% pts) 

Women 66 54 12 

LGBQ+ 25 15 10 

Disabled 14 10 4 

Minoritised 
religions 

10 6 4 

Global Majority 15 16 -1 

 

2.1.3. KPI 3: Size of pay gaps: There have been significant delays in obtaining the data 

required to calculate the pay gaps for 2024. We received this data towards the end 

of May 2025 and are currently in the process of analysing it. We will then share our 

findings with senior management and this committee and discuss communicating 

an action plan to staff. 

2.1.4. KPI 4: Presence of process in which audience data and feedback is used as 

standard to make decisions around programming:  There have been small 

developments in this area including regular feedback reporting held by the 

Audience Experience team. This report is sent to artform heads to encourage 

transparency and awareness of visitor feedback data and themes. The EDI team 

has also begun working with colleagues in marketing, data and creative 

collaboration to introduce using the audience Power BI dashboard in programme 

decision-making but are experiencing delays. These delays are due to 

inconsistencies in the planning processes of artforms, once the audience strategy 

working group is launched, the priority will be to ensure artforms have a consistent 

approach to programming which includes audience data. 

2.2. Strategic theme 2: Serve a larger, more diverse audience 

2.2.1. KPI 1: Audience numbers: As outlined in our previous report, our 2023 and 2024 

figures for this KPI are as listed below. We will be able to report on the 2025 

figures in these figures from September 2025. 

 

 04-09/23 04-09/24 Change  

Page 14



5 
 

Footfall 619,890  734,296  +18%  

Tickets 623,404 664,732 +7%  

 

2.2.2. KPI 2: Diversity of audience demographics: As outlined in our previous report, 

our baseline figures for this KPI are as listed below. We will be able to report on 

annual change in these figures from January 2026. We have included some 

indicative benchmarks below to help contextualise our audience figures, however, 

the final decision on which benchmarks are to be used is yet to be made in 

partnership with the audience data working group. 

 

Target audience 
Barbican 

audiences 
(Jan 2025) 

Arts Council 
England national 

audiences (2022/3) 

London population 
(Census 2021) 

Global Ethnic Majority 20% 10% 41% 

Disabled and d/Deaf 12% 10% 16% 

Young People 10% 7% 20% 

Working class 9% unavailable 39%1 

 

2.3. Strategic theme 3: Build an inclusive culture 

2.3.1. KPI 1: Barbican People survey results: the percentage discrepancy between 

marginalised and non-marginalised staff in terms of feelings of inclusion. As 

outlined in our previous report, our baseline figures for this KPI are as listed below. 

We aim to begin reporting on progress and trends against this baseline starting 

from our next survey in Autumn 2025. 

 

Characteristic 
Percentage point discrepancy in 
inclusion score (Nov 2024) 

Socioeconomic background 18% 

Gender 
16% for non-binary staff; 6% for 
women 

Ethnicity 13% 

Trans status  12% 

Disability  9% 

Religion  5% 

Sexual orientation 2% 

AVERAGE 11% 

 

                                                      
1 UK national figure as per Social Mobility Commission data (2020). London-specific data is currently unavailable for 
this group. 

Page 15



6 
 

3. Priority action plan areas in detail 
3.1. Inclusive Leadership and Line Management 

3.1.1. EDI objectives by grade and function: The EDI team are creating a matrix 
containing examples of different kinds of EDI-related objectives which might be 
suitable for staff at different grades and in different directorates. The intention is 
to provide these examples to staff and their managers for use during the appraisal 
process (and probation process for new starters). We will encourage everyone to 
include at least one EDI objective as part of their wider objectives, and this matrix 
will serve as a source of examples for staff to use or adapt for their own needs. The 
document is currently in draft and will be socialised with relevant stakeholders in 
the coming months as part of the wider rollout of the new Project Sapphire 
modules (the Corporation’s new ERP system). 

3.1.2. Diversity network leadership, including network chairs and executive sponsors: 
All co-chairs and executive sponsors of our 5 diversity networks are currently 
completing a year-long leadership development coaching programme delivered by 
Huma Qazi. The programme consists of both individual and group sessions 
designed to better understand and engage with the scope of their network roles, 
notably considering their own leadership style and how they may guide, inspire 
and collaborate so that each network can successfully drive meaningful change for 
their members and the organisation. The EDI team will continue to support the co-
chairs and executive sponsors of the networks, meeting with them monthly to 
provide advice and guidance. 

3.2. Empowered and Collaborative Teams 
3.2.1. EDI Forum: In the past 6 months, the EDI Forum has met on 3 occasions and 

continues to be well attended by representatives from across the Barbican. As well 
as sharing updates from the EDI Team and about the upcoming People, Culture and 
Inclusion strategy, key items discussed in the last few sessions include: 

- Updates and reflections from our anti-racism training 

- Access and adjustments working groups’ goals and progress 

- People Survey results, data and themes 

- Skill-sharing and reflections from Marketing’s branding and tone of voice project 

- Creating guidance on working with marginalised artists and collaborators. 

3.2.2. Staff Diversity Networks: 

3.2.2.1. Our 5 diversity networks continue to be active in their role helping the 

Barbican deliver on our commitment to EDI. As outlined in the table below, 

the networks are meeting regularly, holding a variety of events, and creating 

vital spaces for staff with marginalised and minoritised identities to come 

together.  

 

Diversity network 
Current 
membership 
(± Jan 2025) 

Key activities over past 6 months 

Page 16



7 
 

Barbican Women  125 (+3) 

• International Women's Day celebrations – 
a week-long programme of events, 
including: 
o Yoga on the Hall’s stage. 
o A panel event on EDI and leadership 

with Sarah Guerra and Emma Green in 
collaboration with the City’s Women 
Inclusive Network. 

o A drinks evening with a bespoke 
cocktail created for the event. 

o Over 100 people joined for a 
breakfast event where Barbican Poets 
alumna, Maeve Slattery, performed a 
poem commissioned for the occasion.  

o We also unveiled the exhibit Action 
Heroes: Inspirational Women of the 
Barbican which was on show for 4 
weeks. The exhibition was made 
possible because of the kind 
nominations colleagues submitted 
about each other. We received close 
to 120 nominations. 

• Put out our first panoramic network 
survey. The results of this survey will 
inform the network's strategic priorities 
for the upcoming year. 

Barbican Global 
Majority 

75 (+8) 

• Continue to deliver standard member 
benefits (newsletter, special offers, 
network tours of exhibitions)  
• Co-Lead Vania on maternity leave, and 

using quiet time to develop longer 
term strategy around recruitment, 
purpose and forward plan for 
Network. 

Barbican Pride  72 (+0) 

• Monthly coffee mornings and drinks 
evenings. 

• Event series for LGBTQIA+ History Month 
in February 2025, including: all-staff 
breakfast, panel event, quiz event, Polari 
workshop. 

• Event series for LGBTQIA+ Pride Month in 
June 2025, including: flag-raising 
ceremony, social event, Feel The Sound 

Page 17



8 
 

exhibition tour with lunch, Queer 70s 
Cinema visit, tickets to Classical Pride in 
the Barbican Hall. 

Barbican 
Disability 

40 (+8) 

• Won Runner Up in the Celebrating Our 
People Awards for the Health, Safety and 
Wellbeing Ambassador Award, in 
recognition of the work the network has 
achieved in lobbying for improved 
inclusion and wellbeing at the Barbican. 

• Gained a new committee member. 
• Continued contributions to Barbican 

Renewal, EDI Forum, and Access and 
Adjustments Action Plan. 

• Continued support and advocacy for staff 
members. 

• Published an article on The Nest marking 
Neurodiversity Celebration Week, sharing 
information about the current state of 
neuro-inclusion at the Barbican and 
providing resources for staff. 

• Welcomed 10 staff members to the UK 
premiere of Inside My Heart, followed by 
a Screen Talk. 

• Co-hosted a visit by DAWN leads and 
members and gave them a tour of the 
Barbican's accessible facilities. 

Barbican Parents, 
Carers & 
Guardians  

37 (+6) 

• Organised regular community and social 
events, e.g. afternoon tea meet-ups, craft 
meet-ups. 

• Organised and facilitated several “Carers 
Anonymous” sessions for staff. 

 

3.3. Data and Analytics 

3.3.1. Barbican People Engagement Survey: Following the first Barbican People Survey 

in Autumn 2024, the EDI team created bespoke reports for each Director 

summarising the inclusion-related strengths and weaknesses of their directorate 

based on the survey results. We then met with each Director to go through their 

directorate results with them and also to suggest areas for improvement. Each 

Director was encouraged to work with their Heads of Department to build targeted 

action plans on the basis of their results. We asked all teams to include at least one 

inclusion-related action as part of this and assigned an EDI Business Partner to 

work with each team to help them achieve this. We are holding regular meetings 

Page 18



9 
 

with each team to support them on their chosen inclusion actions. We will be able 

to measure the impact of these actions using the results from the next 

Engagement Survey in Autumn 2025. 

3.3.2. Staff EDI data dashboard: We have continued our work with the Corporation 

Management Information team on the Barbican staff EDI dashboard. However, 

there have been significant delays in dashboard development work over the past 6 

months due to capacity challenges in the Corporation Management Information 

team. The EDI team have produced a detailed plan for dashboard development 

work when this resumes, which can be summarised as follows: 

• Fixes to existing tabs: Currently there are a few smaller fixes that are required 
to existing tabs of the dashboard. Once these are complete, development 
work can begin. 

• Integration of new fields: Since the dashboard was first created, we now have 
data for the first time on disability type, gender, trans identity, caring 
responsibility and socio-economic origin. These new fields need to be 
integrated into the existing tabs. 

• Integration of further benchmarks: There is some additional benchmarking 
data that needs to be added to the dashboard, most recently from Arts Council 
England. 

• Addition of a response rate tab: A new tab on the dashboard labelled 
‘Directorate response rates’, with an average overall completion rate for each 
of the 7 directorates. 

• Addition of a trends tab: A new tab on the dashboard labelled ‘Trends’ which 
starts with November 2024 as the first data point. Creation of a line graph for 
all key characteristics, including percentages of women and people of 
marginalised genders, disabled people LGBQ+ people, people from the Global 
Majority, people from minoritised religions, trans people, people with caring 
responsibilities, people from lower socio-economic backgrounds. New data 
points to be added quarterly. 

• Addition of a recruitment data tab: As outlined in section 1.a. 

3.3.3. Audience dashboard: The audience dashboard has now been complete and 

available for staff to interact with for around a year (see Appendix 4). The 

dashboard visualises various pieces of data on ticketed audiences, including key 

diversity measures and general feedback. We were able to report baseline figures 

for our target audience demographics in our last report and will be able to report 

on annual change in these figures from January 2026. Since our last report, work 

has continued to develop on the backend data infrastructure. In particular, work is 

underway to incorporate more data into our data warehouse and fix issues such as 

getting response rates into the dashboard. Two new consultant data engineers and 

a Senior Digital Marketing Manager have recently joined the project and begun 

Page 19



10 
 

work to help with this, changing how the data is structured and received, as well as 

shaping a roadmap of what reporting requirements are long term. Their work will 

help improve performance of the dashboard, as well as help define reporting in 

line with our organisational aims and the EDI and audience strategies. 

3.3.4. The EDI team have also started a project to establish how best to get all staff 

using the audience dashboard to inform their work. So far, we have had two 

meetings with colleagues in Creative Collaboration, Data & Systems, and 

Marketing. The group requires senior sponsorship to progress further. We hope to 

get this sponsorship from Directors in the upcoming Audience and Programme 

which will be sponsored by the Directors of Audience and Arts and Participation.  

 

3.4. A Strategic Approach to Audiences 

3.4.1. Visual Arts EDI Checklist: The EDI team have been working collaboratively with 

the Visual Arts team to create a detailed checklist and guidance to help build EDI 

considerations into exhibition planning in a more consistent and structured way. 

The checklist has been designed to help maximise inclusion and mitigate exclusion 

risks at the earliest possible stages of the planning process. Everyone working on 

the exhibition (internal and external) should receive a copy of this checklist, and a 

member of the Visual Arts team should ensure that the checklist is completed and 

sent to the EDI team for review. We will be rolling out use of the checklist in the 

coming months. 

3.4.2. Guidance for working with marginalised artists: The EDI team is working 

collaboratively with colleagues from across the Barbican to create guidance for 

staff when working with artists and collaborators with marginalised or minoritised 

identities, e.g. people from the Global Majority, disabled people, LGBTQ+ people, 

women and non-binary people, people belonging to minoritised religions, young or 

older people, carers, working class people or people from lower socioeconomic 

backgrounds. It contains advice on numerous areas, including language, 

communication, decision making, adjustments, education, ethics and other 

important areas. When this is complete, it will be socialised with relevant staff 

across the Barbican, particularly colleagues working in the artforms. 

3.4.3. Sector-wide Audience Research report: The EDI team has collaborated with 8 

other arts organisations (V&A, Tate, Natural History Museum, Museum of London, 

Roundhouse, Royal Albert Hall, Shakespeare’s Globe and Imperial War Museum) to 

deepen our understanding of how similar organisations implement their audience 

strategies meaningfully to ensure that strategic decisions are audience-centred. 

The EDI team has discussed this report (presented to PCI Committee as an 

appendix to our previous EDI Strategy update in January 2025) and 

Page 20



11 
 

recommendations to the Director for Audience and Director for Arts and 

Participation. This report has already informed key projects including regular 

reporting of audience feedback and key discussions about our capability and 

capacity to conduct audience research. 

3.4.4. Audience Feedback Dashboard: Launched in February 2025, this new dashboard 

summarises audience feedback based on thematic categories and subcategories. 

This dashboard then informs the audience feedback monthly report, which is 

shared with working groups across the Barbican, including the Audience Teams 

Management Group, the Audience Facing Delivery Group and regular Marketing 

and Audience Experience team meetings. 

3.4.5. Zero Tolerance Audience Experience project: As a result of feedback received 

during the anti-racism training, our Audience Experience team have been working 

with the EDI team to provide better support and clearer guidance to Audience 

Experience managers and team leads when handling Zero Tolerance issues in our 

public spaces.  

 

3.5. Informing the People Agenda 

3.5.1. Access and Adjustments Action Plan: Since the beginning of the year, we have 

formally launched the Access and Adjustments Working Group, which has led to 

the creation of four focused subgroups: Physical, Technological, Attitudinal, and 

Audience. Each subgroup is responsible for progressing specific areas of the action 

plan to support accessibility for our staff, artists and audiences.  

3.5.1.1. Following the formation of the main working group, our initial focus was 

on identifying action owners and establishing clear roles and responsibilities 

to ensure accountability and drive the delivery of the action plan. Subgroups 

are now meeting regularly, providing a space to share best practice and 

collaboratively develop their respective actions.  

3.5.1.2. Recent progress includes the Audience Subgroup working with colleagues 

in Audience Experience, Systems & Data, and Marketing to map out a clearer 

and more consistent access journey for audiences. In parallel, the Attitudinal 

Subgroup is developing practical guidance for staff and managers on the 

process of reasonable adjustments at the Barbican. Alongside this, we’ve 

been prioritising visibility and communication of the action plan to ensure 

staff across the organisation to encourage a shared sense of responsibility in 

relation to access.  

3.5.2. Report and support: The zero-tolerance reporting system (Report and Support) 

continues to be actively used by staff, including casual colleagues, to report zero 

tolerance issues. In the past 6 months, there were a total of 16 reports, which is a 

Page 21



12 
 

decrease of 3 compared to the previous 6 months. Now the system has been in 

place for a year, we have formed a working group with representatives from HR, 

EDI, Audience Experience and Retail to evaluate the current system. The group is 

looking at ways to ensure the process is as clear and as smooth as it can be, and to 

remove any possible barriers to accessing and using it, particularly for colleagues 

who may be on shift in public areas when a zero-tolerance incident takes place. 

3.5.3. People policies: The EDI team have been working with the HR Policy Manager in 

the Corporation to find ways to feed into the imminent Corporation people policy 

review. We have already prepared notes on how current policies with EDI 

considerations should be improved, so that we are ready to feed into the review 

when invited to do so. We have also briefed our staff diversity networks so that 

they are similarly ready to feed into the review. We expect to receive the first 

group of draft policies to review in late June. 

3.5.4. Mental health and wellbeing: The Barbican continues to offer employees access 

to Headspace, a meditation and mindfulness app. There are currently 259 

members enrolled via the Barbican, with colleagues’ meditations totalling over 

107,800 minutes since the beginning of 2025. Some other statistics on our 

Headspace usage include: 

• Around 1,000 Headspace sessions have been logged each month on the 

Barbican platform with Meditation, Sleep and Focus courses being the most 

used content. 

• 42% of Barbican users actively engage in the ‘Managing Anxiety’ session, 

which remains the most popular course each month since July 2024.  

• Other popular courses among Barbican colleagues include: Creativity, Fear of 

the Future, Trying to Conceive, and Letting Go of Stress. 

We continue to receive a lot of positive feedback from staff about Headspace, 

including: 

• “My husband asked me to send his appreciation that the Headspace 

membership includes free invites to family and friends. It’s made such a 

difference to our home.” 

• “Headspace has helped me enormously with stress in the job and my own 

personal life. It has made a positive difference to my attitude to the job, and 

when problems arise there always seems to be a session that can help me 

through it. It's wonderful.”  

• “Headspace access has been the best piece of news all year at the Barbican.”  

• “I would never have thought of using an app, even though I had heard of 

Headspace, because I thought it might be too expensive, or difficult to 

Page 22



13 
 

use.  But this has been a positive addition to my daily routine, and I have you 

(and the Barbican) to thank for it.”  

• “Headspace is a game-changer, I love that they have courses on everything 

from Pride, Pregnancy and Fertility, the Global Majority experience etc. The 

best thing is I can share mindfulness with my children and the rest of my 

family!”  

3.5.5. As well as our positive work with Headspace, the EDI team has also been working 

with Internal Communications to create more awareness around Mental Health 

First Aiders (MHFAs) and the Mental Health Awareness course offered by the 

Corporation. A new Nest page for the MHFAs has been created, with links to 

support tools and resources for staff. 

 

3.6. Learning and Development 

3.6.1. Anti-racism training: 

3.6.1.1. The first phase of the anti-racism learning programme has been 

delivered, with 448 staff members across the Barbican Centre having 

completed the foundational anti-racism training. The sessions have had great 

staff engagement across the board and provide a deep insight into our 

trajectory as an anti-racist organisation.  

3.6.1.2. Data we have collected from 2023-2025 enables us to measure progress 

against the two key KPIs of the Barbican anti-racism action plan: 

i. How confident staff feel speaking about race at work. 

ii. How informed staff feel about anti-racism.  

3.6.1.3. In July 2023, staff were asked, on a scale of 1-5, how confident they felt 

speaking about race at work, and only 30% responded positively (i.e. reported 

feeling quite or extremely confident). After completing the training, this 

percentage grew to 92% of staff reporting feeling quite or extremely 

confident speaking about race at work. 

3.6.1.4. Secondly, in July 2023, when asked how informed staff felt about anti-

racism, 71% of staff felt either quite informed or very informed. After the 

training, this percentage grew to 97% of staff feeling informed or very 

informed about anti-racism.  

3.6.1.5. Beyond these KPIs, staff rated the session 4.7 out of 5 on average. 

Additionally, 98% of staff felt the training would be somewhat or extremely 

helpful to their teams, with 62% of staff reporting it being extremely helpful.  

KPIs   
Anti-racism 
survey 2023 

Pre-workshop 
survey 2024/2025 

Post-workshop 
survey 2025 

Page 23



14 
 

Staff confidence 
talking about race at 
work (quite or 
extremely confident) 

30% 78% 92% 

Staff feeling 
informed about anti-
racism (quite or very 
informed) 

71% 66% 97% 

 

3.6.1.6. A full report on key themes from the anti-racism training is available in 

Appendix 1 which breaks down data insights, key themes and staff 

perspectives from the training. Further, the report includes our next steps in 

the Anti-Racism action plan and anti-racism learning journey. 

3.7. EDI Roadshows: The EDI Team have been continuing their ongoing series of roadshows, 

where we visit teams across the Barbican to ensure visibility and to be able to create 

space for any team-specific questions. Since our last update, we have met with the 

Visual Arts, Music, Creative Collaborations and Theatre teams, gathering useful insight 

into their processes and creating new ways of working and planning together. We have 

4 teams left to visit this quarter and will continue to arrange meetings on a cyclical 

basis. 

3.8. Neurodiversity education: During Neurodiversity Celebration Week in March, the 

Barbican Disability Network published an educational piece on The Nest about 

neurodiversity and neuro-inclusion. They shared a range of resources about 

neurodivergence and also a useful piece on the language used to describe different 

neurotypes. 

 

4. The next six months 
4.1. With the launch of the new People, Culture and Inclusion Strategy later this year, the 

action areas under the EDI Strategy will be embedded into a new, broader framework 
for transformation. We are hopeful this could enable us to address some long-standing 
barriers to change which technically sit beyond the scope of the EDI Strategy but are 
essential both to building EDI maturity, and to the success of the Barbican and its long-
term plans as a whole. These include: 

• Organisational capability in data and insights 

• Intra-organisational autonomy/delegated responsibilities related to the sharing and 
analysis of people data 

• A learning culture 

• Integration of OD, EDI and HR practices 

• Prioritisation of line management responsibilities and ‘self-service’ 

• Leadership and management development 

Page 24



15 
 

• Collaboration between departments and embracing cross-Barbican working 
practices which enable strategic delivery 

• Consistent, timely and effective planning and evaluation practice 

• Ethical decision-making competency 

• Emphasis on ‘audience centred’ and ‘people centred’ programming and decision 
making across artforms and functions  

 
 
Corporate & Strategic Implications  
 
Strategic implications 
The Barbican EDI strategy aligns with the City of London Corporate Plan and specifically 
supports points 1,2,3,4,5,7,8,9 and 10. It is broadly accepted that more diverse, inclusive 
organisations bring multiple benefits for both the organisation itself and wider society. Ensuring 
that we deliver our EDI Strategy directly supports the success of the Barbican Purpose, Values 
and associated strategies including the Strategic Framework, Creative Vision and Audience 
Strategy. 
 
Financial implications 
Successful delivery of the EDI strategy should result in financial benefits in terms of long-term 
relevance and audience development, enhanced enterprise opportunities, stronger reputation 
and higher staff engagement leading to reduced turnover, longer retention and increased 
motivation and performance levels. 
 
Resource implications 
Broadly this strategy requires a commitment by all staff to embed EDI into their work, which by 
its nature impacts the prioritisation of resource.  
 
Legal implications 
There are legal implications for us if this work is not undertaken or fails. We could be subject to 
tribunal and/or challenges under the Equality Act (2010). 
 
Risk implications 
At present the main potential risks are: damage to organisational reputation if we fail to meet 
the ambition (low probability, high impact) and disruption of established organisational norms 
or structures, which is necessary to create cultural change (medium probability, medium 
impact). Disruption to norms or structures may mean delays to wider work or additional initial 
costs as a result of changing processes like recruitment, restructuring teams, deprioritising 
relationships with particular stakeholders, ways of working etc. 
 
Equalities implications 
The EDI strategy and associated action plans are designed in partnership with people across a 
full spectrum of experiences including those with lived experience of oppression, our Diversity 
Networks and key stakeholders, and takes into account the engagement and feedback of over 

Page 25



16 
 

half of the Barbican staff population, plus several commissioned reports and expert advice. The 
EDI strategy, intended to create equity for all, should result in everyone, and particularly 
marginalised staff, seeing an overall improvement in their experience of the Barbican. The work 
should benefit people regardless of their protected characteristics, including those from lower 
socio-economic backgrounds and will have positive impacts for intersectional issues.  
 
Climate implications 
None 
 
Security implications 
None 
 
 
Appendices 

• Appendix 1 – Anti-Racism Training Headlines 

• Appendix 2 – Access and Adjustments Action Plan Tracker 

• Appendix 3 – EDI Strategy Action Plan Tracker 

• Appendix 4 – Audience Dashboard 

• Appendix 5 – Staff EDI Dashboard 
 
Emma Green 
Head of EDI  
 
 

 
 

Page 26



 

 

Equality Analysis Template  

An Equality Analysis (EA) is a risk assessment tool that examines whether different groups of 

people are, or could be, impacted by decision making within an organisation. You must do an 

Equality Analysis before you finalise your proposal, or it is not legally compliant.  

Please fill out the template below. If you aren’t sure whether EA is applicable, or would like 

more information, please see the City of London Corporation’s Equality Analysis Toolkit. If you 

need feedback on your analysis, please contact the EDI team (EDI@barbican.org.uk). 

 

1. Is EA applicable? 

 

Yes 

2. Proposal outline This is a regular 6 monthly update to the committee on progress 

against our EDI Strategy Action Plan. 

 

3. Summary of 

evidence 

considered 

Evidence is data from consultation on the EDI Strategy Action Plan, 

the Anti Racism Action Plan, and the Access and Adjustments Survey 

 

4. Analysis For each characteristic, please outline: 

i. What is the potential impact of the proposal in relation to this 

characteristic? Is it positive or negative or neutral? 

ii. What actions will you take to remove or minimise any 

potential negative impact? 

 

Age: Positive – continued work on the EDI Strategy Action Plan is 

specifically designed to build inclusion for all groups 

 

Disability: As above 

 

Marriage or civil partnership: As above 

 

Pregnancy and maternity: As above 

 

Race: As above 

 

Religion or belief: As above 

 

Sex: As above 

 

Page 27

https://corpoflondon.sharepoint.com/sites/Intranet/SitePages/toolkit-and-equality-analysis-.aspx
mailto:EDI@barbican.org.uk


 

 

Trans identity (‘Gender reassignment’): As above 

 

Sexual orientation: As above 

 

Social mobility: As above 

 

5. Decision ☒ Outcome 1: No change required. The assessment has not 

identified any potential for discrimination or negative impact and all 

opportunities to advance equality have been taken. 

 

☐ Outcome 2: Adjustments to the proposal are necessary to remove 

or minimise potential negative impact, or to further advance 

equality. These adjustments are clearly outlined above and I am 

satisfied that they will remove or minimise the barriers identified. 

 

☐ Outcome 3: Continue despite having identified some potential 

negative impacts or missed opportunities to advance equality. The 

justification for this is compelling and has been included in the 

above analysis and is in line with the duty to have ‘due regard’. 

There are sufficient plans in place to reduce the negative impact 

and/or plans to monitor the actual impact, which are outlined in this 

document. 

 

☐ Outcome 4: Stop and re-think as the assessment shows actual or 

potential unlawful discrimination. 

 

6. Plans for 

monitoring and 

review 

 

The EDI Strategy Action Plan is monitored officially every 6 months 

via this report, and regular feedback is received through diversity 

networks, staff surveys and diversity data.  

 

7. Sign off by the 

decision maker 

Name: Emma Green 

Job title: Head of EDI 

Date: 31/05/2025 

 

Page 28



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 35

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 43

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 87

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 91

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 119

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 121

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Board Appointment
	5 Barbican Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) Strategy Update
	Equality Analysis - EDI Strategy Update Paper June 2025

	9 Non-Public Minutes
	10 PCI Quarterly Update
	PCI Quarterly Update - Equality Analysis June 2025

	11 Barbican Optimum Operating Model
	Operating Model Paper - Equality Analysis June 2025

	12 PCI Strategy & Resourcing
	NON PUBLIC  Appendix
	Equality Analysis - PCI Strategy & Resourcing

	13 Non Public Appendices - Barbican Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (EDI) Strategy Update
	NON PUBLIC Appendix 2 - Access and Adjustments Action Plan Tracker
	NON PUBLIC Appendix 3 - EDI Strategy Tracker
	NON PUBLIC Appendix 4 - Audience diversity dashboard
	NON PUBLIC Appendix 5 - EDI Staff Data Dashboard


